
 
 

From: Joshi, Sunendra (DNREC)  
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 12:05 PM 
To: Russell Losco  
Cc: Daniel Konstanski ; Rebar Jr., John J (DNREC)  
Subject: Request for information (Soil Report)_ CMR for SRRF Permit Renewal)  
 
Hi Russell, 
 
Based on the preliminary review of Soil Report submitted as a requirement for the Compliance 
Monitoring Report (CMR) for SRRF, I have listed the request for additional information in 
accordance Section 6.5.4.3.1.1.7 of 7 Del. Admin. C. §7101 
 

1. Provide the results (i.e., Figures or Tables) from the laboratory analysis of soil data from 
the period 2021 to 2024. 

2. Although there is limited data, determine approximate remaining site life based on the 
approximate site life calculated at the time of design and the current levels of potential 
land limiting constituents (Section 6.5.4.3.1.1.7.2). 

 
Please note that this request is based on the review of Soil Report. Other comments and 
requests for additional information regarding Hydrogeological Suitability Report and 
Engineering/Operation Report will be issued under separate covers (if needed). 
 
If you have any questions regarding this request for addition information, please feel free to 
contact me. 
 
Best, 
Sunendra Joshi, Ph.D. 
Environmental Scientist IV 
Commercial and Government Services Section – Division of Water 

302-739-9326 
Sunendra.joshi@delaware.gov 

89 Kings Highway Dover, DE 19901 

https://dnrec.alpha.delaware.gov/water 
 


